UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Cindy Dell, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, January 23, 2013, at 4:00 p.m. in the City College
Health Science South Conference Room (CC HS 206).

L ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: November 28
II. ITEMS — SECOND READING

Item 25.b HTH 201 Foundations of Health and Wellness. New course
Item 25.c HTH 435 Health and Wellness Across the Lifespan. New course.

I11. ITEMS — FIRST READING
Item 27 BS Major in Health and Human Performance Human Performance Option.
Modification to an existing program.
Item 27.b KIN 462 Evidence Based Assessment and Treatment. New course.
Item 34 Certificate of AS Assistant Drafter. Modification to an existing program.
Item 34.a AS Program of Study in Drafting and Design. Modification to an existing
program.

Item 34.b AAS in Drafting and Design Technology. Modification to an existing program.

Item 35 AHMS 162 Beginning Diagnosis Coding. Change course description.
Item 35.a AHMS 252 Computerized Medical Billing. Delete course.

Item 36 PARA 291 Special Topics. New course.
Item 36.a PARA 294 Seminar/Workshop. New course.

Item 37 PHSX 206 College Physics I Laboratory. Change prerequisite.
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